## **Amir Saeed Toor**

## DD Adm & Coord

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact: 0515418128

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Amir Saeed Toor is working as DD Adm & Coord in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Amir Saeed Toor has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Ministry of Interior,

BA in Economics Pakistan Military Academy (PMA), Pakistan	- 1988
B.Sc (Hon) in War Studies University of Balochistan, Pakistan	2001 - 2002
Experience	
DD Adm & Coord Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2022- Present
DD Adm & Coord Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2019 - 2022
DD Adm & Coord University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
CO ,	- Present
GSO 1 Ops	- Present
GSO 2 Ops	- Present
Flight Comd	- Present
Officer BPS 18	2009 - 2018